
 
 

 
 

  
DATE: February 10, 2020 
 
TO: All Bidders  
 
FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department  

RE: ITB No. 20-102, Blackburn Park Parking Lot Improvements   

Please see Addendum No. 3 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
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1.  The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.  
           

Add: Questions and Answers 
 
 2.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.  



ADDENDUM NO. 3 
ITB, No. 20-102 

BLACKBURN PARK PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS 
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A. The following are questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for the above- 
referenced solicitation:  

1. Where are the drawings and the bidding documents for this project? I tried to get into the 
City website and was unable to open the link.? 
Please visit the City of Brookhaven’s website for all documents and drawings. 
https://www.brookhavenga.gov/finance/page/itb-no-20-102-blackburn-park-parking-lot-
improvements 
 

2. What is the address for the park? 
Please see page 1 of the solicitation.  
 

3. What is the budget for the project? 
Undetermined.  
 

4. When does the project start? 
Please see page 30 of the solicitation.  
 

5. Does the project have any goal %? 
No. 
 

6. Are any addendums out? If so, please forward our firm a copy? 
Addendums 1 and 2 are available on the City website. Please see question # 1.  
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